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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 5:25 PM

To: 'Guo Yong EE (ICA)'; assignments; SUR

Cc: 'Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA)'; 'Ah Sia TOH (ICA)'; 'Fook Wee HENG (ICA)'

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection 

Dear Guo Yong, 

 

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SMS 362B on 02/10/2020. 

 

We are pending for estimate from repairer. 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 10:28 AM 

To: 'Guo Yong EE (ICA)' <EE_Guo_Yong@ica.gov.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR 

<sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA)' <HAN_Shun_Chou@ica.gov.sg>; 'Ah Sia TOH (ICA)' <TOH_Ah_Sia@ica.gov.sg>; 

'Fook Wee HENG (ICA)' <HENG_Fook_Wee@ica.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection  

 

 

Dear Guo Yong, 

 

Survey arrange done. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo_Yong@ica.gov.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 2 October, 2020 10:25 AM 

To: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN_Shun_Chou@ica.gov.sg>; Ah Sia TOH (ICA) <TOH_Ah_Sia@ica.gov.sg>; Fook 

Wee HENG (ICA) <HENG_Fook_Wee@ica.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection  

 

Message Classification: Restricted 

Thanks, Summer. 
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Pls proceed with the survey. We will issue PO for the assignment. 
 

 

Ee Guo Yong 

Senior Transport and Logistics Executive 
Corporate Services Div 
DID: (65) 6391 6566 
 

    

Immigration & Checkpoints Authority   W ica.gov.sg    FB fb.com/Immigration.Checkpoints.Authority      

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not 

copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is 
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error." 

 

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 2 October 2020 10:24 AM 

To: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo_Yong@ica.gov.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN_Shun_Chou@ica.gov.sg>; Ah Sia TOH (ICA) <TOH_Ah_Sia@ica.gov.sg>; Fook 

Wee HENG (ICA) <HENG_Fook_Wee@ica.gov.sg> 

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection  

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Yes the surveyor costs is $280. 
 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Guo Yong EE (ICA) <EE_Guo_Yong@ica.gov.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 2 October, 2020 10:09 AM 

To: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Shun Chou Jason HAN (ICA) <HAN_Shun_Chou@ica.gov.sg>; Ah Sia TOH (ICA) <TOH_Ah_Sia@ica.gov.sg>; Fook 

Wee HENG (ICA) <HENG_Fook_Wee@ica.gov.sg> 

Subject: Pre-repair inspection  

 

Message Classification: Restricted 

Hi 

 
We would like to engage your services to conduct pre-repair inspection on a third party vehicle - 

SMS362B. Would like to confirm the surveyor costs is $280. 
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Attached is the notice from the third party workshop. 
 

Thank you. 
 

 

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

 


